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From: King, Susannah (DEP)
To: Coppes, Dave (EEA-EXT); Rich Raiche; Woodbury, Catherine
Cc: Langley, Lealdon (DEP); Worrall, Eric (DEP); enorton@crwa.org; Patrick Herron;

arlington@savethealewifebrook.org; Boyer, David (DEP); Arsenault, Dan; Moraff, Kenneth (he/him/his); Kopf,
Jeff; Wagner, Michael; Baskin, Kathleen (DEP); Borci, Todd

Subject: RE: MWRA/Cambridge/Somerville Revised Typical Year
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 9:54:22 AM

Mr. Coppes, Mr. Raiche, and Ms. Woodbury,
 
MassDEP has reviewed the information provided to date regarding the development of a “Typical
Year” by the MWRA, City of Somerville, and City of Cambridge, as part of the process of MWRA and
the two cities developing updated CSO Long Term Control Plans, as required by the 2019 Variances
for CSO Discharges to the Alewife Brook/Upper Mystic River Basin and the Charles River Basin.
MassDEP concurs with EPA’s May 23, 2023 letter regarding Typical Year development and with the
plan for MWRA and the two cities to incorporate the revised Typical Year into Updated Long Term
Control Plans.
 
 
Susy
 
----------------------------------------
Susannah L. King
Wastewater Management Section Chief
MassDEP, Northeast Regional Office
857-300-3294
susannah.king@mass.gov
 

From: Borci, Todd <Borci.Todd@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Baskin, Kathleen (DEP) <Kathleen.Baskin@mass.gov>; Coppes, Dave (EEA-EXT)
<Dave.Coppes@mwra.com>; Rich Raiche <rraiche@somervillema.gov>;
cwoodbury@cambridgema.gov
Cc: Langley, Lealdon (DEP) <lealdon.langley@mass.gov>; King, Susannah (DEP)
<susannah.king@mass.gov>; Worrall, Eric (DEP) <eric.worrall@mass.gov>; enorton@crwa.org;
Patrick Herron <patrick.herron@mysticriver.org>; arlington@savethealewifebrook.org; Boyer, David
(DEP) <david.boyer@mass.gov>; Arsenault, Dan <Arsenault.Dan@epa.gov>; Moraff, Kenneth
(he/him/his) <Moraff.Ken@epa.gov>; Kopf, Jeff <Kopf.Jeff@epa.gov>; Wagner, Michael
<wagner.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: MWRA/Cambridge/Somerville Revised Typical Year
 

 

Hi everyone.  Please see EPA’s attached letter regarding development of a revised Typical Year. 
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tb
________________________________________
Todd J. Borci
Manager, Water Compliance Section 1
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA New England
5 Post Office Square
Suite 100 (04-4)
Boston, MA 02109-3912
(617) 918 -1358
borci.todd@epa.gov
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